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NEW BUSINESS

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: April Olson, Director of Curriculum & Student Learning

DATE: October 8, 2025

SUBJECT: First Reading of Policy JFCEB (and AR) – Personal Electronic Devices

Executive Order 25-09 (EO 25-09) requires Oregon school districts to adopt a policy prohibiting 
student use of personal electronic devices (PEDs) during the instructional day. This statewide 
initiative, which aligns with research showing the benefits of limiting the use of personal 
electronic devices in schools, aims to foster greater student well-being, focus, academic 
engagement, and social connection, while minimizing distractions, stress, and harmful digital 
behaviors. 

Policy Title Recommendation

JFCEB Personal Electronic Devices and 
Social Media

Deletion

JFCEB Personal Electronic Devices Proposed

JFCEB-AR Personal Electronic Devices and 
Social Media

Deletion

JFCEBAR Request for Personal Electronic 
Devices Exception

Proposed

************************************************** 

This policy and its related rule are being presented for a first reading and will return to the Board 
for action at the October work session. Adoption of the revised policy is required.


